

Online Edition

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 32, September 2008 ISSN 1480-5162

Website: http://www.naslin.org/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 Notable Websites and Collections
- 2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Serials
- 3.8 Special Issues

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

LA84 Foundation

As part of their commitment to youth sports, the LA84 Foundation has recently published the following:

Coaching as Teaching

http://www.la84foundation.org/3ce/Studies/CoachTeachFinalReport.pdf

This report concerns a 30-hour coaching education curriculum in which basketball coaches in a youth league were encouraged to adapt successful classroom teaching strategies to their role as coaches.

High School Sports Participation and Educational Attainment: Recognizing, Assessing, and Utilizing the Relationship

http://www.la84foundation.org/3ce/HighSchoolSportsParticipation.pdf

This survey of current literature is by Dr. Douglas Hartmann, University of Minnesota, Dept of Sociology

The Sporting News

In February, Ray Shaw, CEO of American City Business Journals (ACBJ), parent company of the Sporting News, announced that ACBJ would be closing TSN's St. Louis, Missouri, office in July and moving its print editorial staff to Charlotte, North Carolina, its corporate headquarters. ACBJ had purchased TSN in October, 2006, from Paul G. Allen's Vulcan Sports Media.

Part of the decision to shutter the St. Louis office involved closing the Sporting News Research Center and eliminating the position held by Steve Gietschier, who had directed the Research Center since its creation in 1986. With the future of the Research Center's holdings in doubt, Gietschier proposed that ACBJ donate the TSN archives in their entirety to a local university. Three institutions stepped forward to embrace this plan enthusiastically, but in the end Shaw decided not to part with these materials. They were moved to Charlotte where their future is somewhat unclear.

13th IASI World Congress, Canberra, Australia, March 11-13, 2009

Congress Website: https://secure.ausport.gov.au/conferences/iasi

The homepage of the website has been updated with the list of keynote speakers. Accommodation and registration fee information is also available along with other Congress information. Under the main theme,

Building and Sustaining Sport Information Communities – Through Connectivity, Collaboration, and Sharing,

are session themes with keynote speakers:

Online Collaboration Solutions for Sport Information Communities
 Keynote presenter: Mr John Bales (President: International Council for Coach Education)
 Presentation title: Why coaches are utilising web based technologies to aggregate and personalise knowledge

Electronic Sport Information Resource Sharing

Keynote presenter: Dr. Keith Lyons, (Australian Inst. Of Sport, Department of Biomechanics and Performance Analysis)

Presentation title: The Fourth Age of Sport Institutes - Connectivism

Digital Asset Management Repositories

Keynote presenter: Dr. Veerle De Bosscher

Presentation title: The Global Sport Arms Race - Nine key common factors (termed pillars) to determining international sporting success with an emphasis on Pillar 9 - Information and Research

Sport Performance Analysis Applications and Technology Solutions
 To be announced

Knowledge Delivery, Online Libraries and Archives

Keynote presenter: Mr. Hans-Juergen Meyer (President, World Sports Publishers Association) **Presentation title: Challenges and trends in electronic and traditional sports publishing - A Meyer & Meyer Sport perspective**

In addition there will be a **Workshop Series.** One workshop has:

Facilitator: Dr. Istvan Gorgenyi (Olympic gold medal winning coach)

Workshop title: The Power of Game Analysis

We encourage North American librarians and researchers to submit papers and posters.

Important deadlines to note are:

September 1, 2008 (or soon thereafter) for the submission of papers and poster abstracts.

December 8, 2008 Fulltext of papers are due

North American Society for Sport History

A message on the ISHPES SportHist Listserv of May 29, from Daniel A. Nathan who is Chair of the 2008 NASSH Book Award Committee, announced the 2007 NASSH Book award winners:

Best Monograph

Donald G. Kyle

Sport and Spectacle in the Ancient World

(Oxford: Blackwells, 2007, 403p., ISBN 0631229701

Honorable Mention

Michael Oriard

Brand NFL: Making and Selling America's Favorite Sport

Chapel Hill, University of North Carolina Press, 2007, 326p. ISBN 9780807831427

Jorge Iber and Samuel O. Regalado

Mexican Americans and Sports: A Reader on Athletics and Barrio Life, College Station: Texas A&M University Press, 2007, 261p. ISBN 9781585445523

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

2.1 Notable Websites and Collections

The Olympedia is Now Available on SPORTS Reference

http://www.sports-reference.com/olympics/

This section on SPORTS Reference website is the work of many members of the International Society of Olympic Historians. Each of the original eight founders had been working on a results-based Olympic database for many years. They call themselves the OlyMADMen. In 1998 they started to work together on this database. The *About this Site* page describes the history of the development of the database. It also explains the problems with name and spelling verification, who the founders consider to be Olympians and the countries they represent.

There are results by each Olympic Game, by sports, by countries, a list of IOC members and sessions. For many Olympians a short biography is also available. The results by sports also give times or results for quarter and semi finals, when known, along with the final results. As of August 19, 2008, there are currently 110,017 known Olympians in this database. This source is a marvelous addition to the history of the Olympic Games and a desperately needed, comprehensive results database. A Glossary has been added to explain the many abbreviations, e.g. RNK - result not known; DNF - did not finish...

NYPL Digital Gallery (New York Public Library

http://digitalgallery.nypl.org/

"America's National Game:" The Albert G. Spalding Collection of Early Baseball Photographs

Over 500 photographs, prints, drawings, caricatures, and printed illustrations from the personal collection of materials related to baseball and other sports gathered by the early baseball player and sporting-goods tycoon A. G. Spalding. This collection includes 19th-century studio portraits of players and teams of the day, rare images, photographs, and original drawings.

The personal collection of materials related to baseball and other sports gathered by the early baseball player and sporting-goods tycoon A.G. Spalding came to the Library in 1921 as a gift from his widow. During his lifetime, Spalding acquired the libraries of early Cincinnati Red Stockings center fielder Harry Wright and the early baseball journalist and inventor of the box score Henry Chadwick, two other notable figures in the history of baseball, and incorporated their materials with his own. The entire collection consists of more than 3,000 books and pamphlets; over 100 periodicals; numerous scrapbooks, scorebooks, and diaries; and other manuscript items that document the development of the sport from the mid-19th century to about 1914.

Note: Thanks for the alert on this collection from the Librarians Internet Index weekly update of April 3, 2008)

CIC and Google Digitization Project

Mary Beth Allen, Applied Health Sciences Librarian, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign sent a message a few months ago concerning the collaboration between the CIC libraries (Committee On Institutional Cooperation, http://www.cic.uiuc.edu/) and Google for digitizing approximately 1.2 million volumes in 20 subject areas. This project is called Collections of Distinction.

Two of the chosen subject areas are **outdoor recreation** and **sports & physical education**. Called the Big Ten Sports & Recreation, it is estimated that this collection has approximately 76,500 volumes. Discussions between CIC and

Google about this proposal are still ongoing, but it is expected that work on this part of the project to begin in the next year at some of the libraries. CIC member libraries at the Universities of Illinois, Minnesota, Ohio State and Penn State hold the main collections in this subject area.

See the Latest News on the CIC website, click on Google and CIC Partnership. The FAQ file answers the question of copyright among others.

Leadership and Legacy: Athletics and the University of Oregon

http://sportshistory.uoregon.edu/

Eugene, OR: University of Oregon Libraries and Archives

This online exhibition of selected topics and events in U of O sports history is presented in three formats

Indepth stories that include:

- The Track and Field Legacy
- The University's Response to Title IX
- The University's Approach to Changes in Athletics

plus an interactive timeline and historic sports photos

It is intended that this online resource be updated on a regular basis.

Sports Museum of America (SmA)

http://www.sportsmuseum.com/

This new multimedia, all sports museum was opened in New York City May 7, 2008. Located at 26 Broadway (near the Statue of Liberty ferry) this museum has a number of themed sections including, Dare to Dream, Olympics, Barrier Breakers, and Sports Nation. Included in the building complex is the Billie Jean King International Women's Sports Center with the first and only Women's Sports Foundation International Sports Hall of Fame dedicated to athletes and pioneers in women's sports.

D.C. Basketball: Your source for Washington, D.C. basketball legends http://www.dcbasketball.com/

This new, local sports website's "mission is to encourage local youth to view basketball as a door to a wider world, athletic or otherwise- and provide a network of former (and current) players to facilitate those opportunities...."

United States Holocaust Memorial Museum

http://www.ushmm.org/museum/exhibit/online/olympics/

Special Exhibit on the 1936 Nazi Olympics, Berlin, April 25 – August 17, 2008. (Information from the Scout Report of May 9, 2008)

2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

Australian Sport: Emerging Challenges, New Directions

A message from Greg Blood, Info Services Manager, NSIC, Australian Sports Commission mentioned that the Australian Government has advanced its vision for Australian sport, with the release of a new directions paper and the appointment of five new members to the Australian Sports Commission. The document - Australian Sport: emerging challenges, new directions - can be found at

http://www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/sport-australian-sport

Kinesiology Publications now OregonPDF

http://www.oregonpdf.org/

Last year the University of Oregon transferred Kinesiology Publications to The Eugene Health & Performance Foundation. A further transformation resulted in an online only collection of sport sciences theses called the *OregonPDF in Health & Performance*. As of August 2008 all subscribing libraries have online access to the 240 theses and dissertations that are added each year along with access to the earlier years. This change to an online only database has also resulted in a lowering of yearly subscription costs (now \$1500/yr instead of \$1848).

Public Health Agency of Canada

Healthy settings for young people in Canada http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/dca-dea/yjc/index-eng.php

"The Health Behaviour in School-aged Children study is a continuing, cross-national research project conducted in collaboration with the WHO Regional Office for Europe. There are now 41 research teams from WHO Europe countries and regions and from North America. The study aims to contribute to new insight and increased understanding with regards to the health, well-being, and health behaviours of young people (aged 11 to 15 years) and their social settings and conditions, especially the school environment...." From Executive Summary See especially

Chapter 3: Healthy Living and Healthy Weight

What is healthy living, Physical activity, Sedentary behaviours, Food frequency, Overweight and obesity, Body image dissatisfaction and weight loss practices, Physical activity levels of young Canadians, etc.

Statistics Canada

Kids Sports, IN, Canadian Social Trends, No. 85, Summer 2008, p54-61 http://www.statcan.ca/bsolc/english/bsolc?catno=11-008-X200800110573
Examines trends in organized sports participation of children ages 5-14 and the important role the family plays in this participation.

International Council of Sport Science and Physical Education

Directory of Sport Science, 5th ed., Edited by Jan Borms

Berlin: ICSSPE, 2008. ISSN: 1729-3227, \$30 USD

This edition celebrates the 50th anniversary of ICSSPE with a special collection of essays entitled: "A Journey through Time - The Changing Face of ICSSPE". Included also are the overviews of the academic sport disciplines, the focus of current research with information on core literature. Accompanying this edition is a CD-ROM that includes the English version and the translation into Chinese (Mandarin – I think)

US Commissioner of Baseball

http://files.mlb.com/mitchrpt.pdf

Mitchell, George J.

Report to the Commissioner of Baseball of an independent investigation into the illegal use of steroids and other performance enhancing substances by players in Major League Baseball, NY: Office of the Commissioner of Baseball, 2007, 311p. plus Appendices.

University of Illinois Archives and Digital Books collection

http://www.library.uiuc.edu/alx/brundage/brundage.htm

The above website describes the extensive **Avery Brundage** collection at the University of Illinois. In a recent note from Applied Health Sciences Librarian, Mary Beth Allen, she mentioned that Maynard J. Brichford's guide, *Avery Brundage Collection 1908-1975* (Schorndorf: K. Hofmann, 1977) has recently been digitized and is available at:

http://libsysdigi.library.uiuc.edu/oca/Books2008-03/averybrundagecol00bric/averybrundagecol00bric.pdf

Miguel, Edward; Saiegh, Sebastian & Satyanath, Shanker

National cultures and soccer violence

Cambridge, Mass: National Bureau of Economic Research, 2008

21p. (NBER working paper series, no. 13968) \$5 cost for online versions,

http://papers.nber.org/papers/w13968

Open Access --- Strikes Again!

While conducting research for this issue of NASLINE, your editor was pleasantly surprised to find easy access to the conference proceedings of the **International Society for Biomechanics in Sports**, http://www.isbs.org/.

The ISBS is part of the Public Knowledge Project (PKP), http://pkp.sfu.ca/ where open source software can be used on an organization/institution's website to support fulltext conference papers, proceedings, journals and books that are freely available. The PKP is sponsored by Stanford University, Simon Fraser University, Arizona State University and the Canadian Centre for Studies in Publishing. Two other sport science journals were also found: International Review of Sport Pedagogy and the Journal of Exercise and Sport Sciences.

3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, other current awareness lists and Amazon.com. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Berger, Ronald J.

Hoop dreams on wheels: disability and the competitive wheelchair athlete.

NY: Routledge, 2008

176p. ISBN 9780415965101 \$115 HC \$30 pap (Contemporary sociological perspectives)

Boone, Tommy

Sex before athletic competition: myth or fact Lewiston, NY: Edwin Mellen Press, 2008 163p. ISBN 9780773451377 \$100

Carling, Christopher; Reilly, Thomas & Williams, A.M.

Performance assessment for field sport: physiological, and match notational assessment in practice.

NY: Routledge, 2008

224p. ISBN 9780415426848 \$50 (Proj. pub Nov 2008)

Carrington, Ben & McDonald, Ian, eds. Marxism, cultural studies and sport. Milton Park/NY: Routledge, 2008 256p ISBN 9780415375405 \$50

De Bosscher, Veerle et al

The global sporting arms race: an international comparative study on sports policy factors leading to international sporting success.

Aachen, Germany: Meyer & Meyer Sports, 2008

173p. ISBN 9781841262284 \$29

Farrey, Tom

Game on: the all-American race to make champions of our children

NY: ESPN Books, 2008

383p. ISBN 9781933060460 \$25

Fertman, Carl I.

Student-athlete success: meeting the challenges of college life.

Sudbury, Mass: Jones and Bartlett Publishers, 2008

365p. ISBN 9780763950442 \$35

Fisher, Richard & Bailey, Richard, eds.

Talent identification and development: the search for sporting excellence Berlin: International Council of Sport Science and Physical Education, 2008.

ISBN: 9783981117912 \$19.95 (Perspectives, v.9)

http://www.icsspe.org/index.php?m=12&wert=3300

Fuller, Linda

Sportscasters/sportscasting: principles and practices

NY: Routledge, 2008

392p. ISBN 9780789018267 \$30

Groot, L.F.M.

Economics, uncertainty and European football: trends in competitive balance. Cheltenham, UK/Northampton, MA: Edward Elgar, 2008 169p. ISBN 9781847205919 \$105 (New horizons in the economics of sport)

Hall, M. Ann

Immodest and sensational: 150 years of Canadian women in sport

Toronto: J. Lorimer & Company, 2008 96p. ISBN 9781552770214 \$20

Hammer, Joachim; Nerlich, M & Dendorfer, Sebastian, eds.

Medicine meets engineering: proceedings of the 2nd Conference on Applied

Biomechanics, Regensburg.

Amsterdam/Washington, DC: IOS Press, 2008

247p. ISBN 9781586038281 \$161 (Studies in health technology and informatics, v133)

Holland, Dave

Canada on ice: the World Hockey Championships, 1920-2008

Calgary: Canada on Ice Productions, 2007

ISBN 9780980893601 \$30 CAD Pub web: http://www.canadaonice.ca/

Email: canadaonice@yahoo.ca

Hollister, Geoff

The inside story of how Nike marketed the culture of running. Aachen, Germany/Oxford: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2008 328p. ISBN 9781841262345 15 GBP

Holt, Laurence E.; Peelham, Thomas W. & Holt, Jason

Flexibility: a concise guide to conditioning, performance, enhancement, injury prevention and rehabilitation.

Totowa, NJ: Humana, 2008

162p. ISBN 9781603271042 \$70

Intermediate coaching: general principles manual

Canberra: Australian Sports Commission, 2008

ISBN 9781740131001 \$40 AUD (Pub no. 12-105) ASC Publications, PO Box 176.

Belconnen, ACT 2616 http://www.ausport.gov.au/about/publications

Kassimeris, Christos

European football in black and white: tackling racism in football.

Lanham, MD: Lexington Books, 2008 267p. ISBN 9780739119594 \$30

Klein, Alan, ed.

American sports: an anthropological approach.

NY: Routledge, 2008

276p. ISBN 9780415448307 \$140

Lapchick, Richard Edward

100 Pioneers: African-Americans who broke color barriers in sport

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2008

469p. ISBN 9781885693815 \$25

LeBoeuf, Maureen K. & Butler, Lawrence F.

Fit & active: the West Point physical development program

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2007 432p. ISBN 9780736060745 \$32

Lee, James

The lady footballers: struggling to play in Victorian Britain

NY: Routledge, 2008

160p. ISBN 9780415426091 \$140

Lomax, Michael E., ed.

Sports and the racial divide: African American and Latino experience in an era of change.

Jackson: University Press of Mississippi, 2008

288p. ISBN 9781604730142 \$50

Magdalinski, Tara

Sport, technology and the body: the nature of performance

Milton Park/NY: Routledge, 2008 192p. ISBN 9780415378772 \$50

Magee, Jonathan, ed

Women, football and Europe: histories, equity and experiences.

Oxford/NY: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2007 192p. ISBN 9781841262253 28 EUR

McLaughlin, Thomas

Give and go: basketball as cultural practice

Albany: State University of New York Press, 2008

250p. ISBN 9780791473931 \$75

McNamee, Mike J.

Sports, virtues and vices: morality plays

London/NY: Routledge, 2008 236p. ISBN 9780415194082 \$48

Nicholson, Matthew & Hoye, Russell, eds.

Sport and social capital

Oxford: Butterworth-Heinemann, 2008

416p. ISBN 9780750685863 \$53

Nixon, Howard L.

Sport in a changing world

Boulder, CO: Paradigm Publishers, 2008 336p. ISBN 9781594514425 \$55

Ogden, David C. & Rosen, Joel Nathan, eds.

Reconstructing fame: sport, race, and evolving reputations

Jackson: University Press of Mississippi, 2008

176p. ISBN 9781604730913 \$50

Omalu, Bennet

Play hard die young: football dementia, depression and death

Lodi, CA: Neo-Forenxis Books, 2008

163p. ISBN 9780980039504 \$16 Pub web: http://neoforenxisbooks.com

Pub addr: 1132 Junewood Ct., Lodi, CA 95242

Reuss, Eberhard

Hitler's motor racing battles: the Silver Arrows under the swastika

Sparkford, Somerset, UK: Haynes Publishing, 2008

368p. ISBN 9781844254767 \$50 http://www.haynes.co.uk/

Rosen, Daniel M

Dope: a history of performance enhancement in sports from the nineteenth century to

today.

Westport, Conn: Praeger, 2008 251p. ISBN 9780313345203 \$45

Russell, Gordon W.

Aggression in the sports world: a social psychological perspective

Oxford/NY: Oxford University Press, 2008

336p. ISBN 9780195189599 \$40

Saint Sing, Susan

The wonder crew: the untold story of a coach, Navy rowing, and Olympic mortality.

NY: St. Martin's Press, 2008

281p. ISBN 9780312367039 \$26

Schneider, Robert C.

Ethics of sport and athletics: theory, issues, and application

Baltimore: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2008

400p. ISBN 9780781787918 \$53

Stoddart, Brian

Sport in Australian culture revisited.

London/NY: Routledge, 2008

240p. ISBN 9780415396745 \$130

Strasberg, Andy; Thompson, Robert & Wiles, Tim

Baseball's greatest hit: the story of Take Me Out to the Ballgame.

NY: Hal Leonard Music Publishing, 2008.

210p, + 1 sound disc, ISBN 9781423431886 \$30 http://www.music44.com/

Taylor, Matthew

The association game: a history of British football.

Harlow, UK: Pearson Longman, 2008 516p. ISBN 9780582505964 16 GBP

Tiesler, Nina Clara & Coelho, Joao Nuno, eds.

Globalised football: nations and migration, the city and the dream.

London: Routledge, 2008

230p. ISBN 9780415450508 \$130

Ulrich, Bud

Crushed ice: in pursuit of a Canadian Professional Hockey League.

Winnipeg: Hayecho Pub, 2007

ISBN 9780978482305 \$20 CAD Pub web: http://www.cphlinc.ca/

Also available at McNally Robinson Booksellers, http://www.mcnallyrobinson.com

Walker, James R. & Bellamy, Robert V.

Center field shot: a history of baseball on television.

Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2008

480p. ISBN 9780803248250 \$25

Wood, David et al

Sporting cultures: Hispanic perspectives on sport, text and body.

London/NY: Routledge, 2008

208p. ISBN 9780415457620 \$140 (Previously published as a special issue in the

International Journal of the History of Sport)

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

American Sport Education Program & United States Tennis Association

Coaching youth tennis, 4th ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2008

175p. ISBN 9780736064194 \$17

Dimon, Theodore & Qualter, John

Anatomy of the moving body: a basic course in bones, muscles, and joints, 2nd ed.

Berkeley, CA: North Atlantic Books, 2008

259p. ISBN 9781556437205 \$22

Dwyer, Gregory Byron & Davis, Shala E.

ACSM's health-related physical fitness assessment manual, 2nd ed.

Baltimore, MD: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2008

191p ISBN 9780781775496 \$50 (1st ed, 2004)

Horn, Thelma S., ed.

Advances in sport psychology, 3rd ed. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2008 499p. ISBN 9780736057356 \$69 (2nd ed. 2002)

Isenberg, Marc

Money players; a guide to success in sports, business & life for current and future pro

athletes.

Los Angeles: A-Game Publishing LLC, 2008

195p. ISBN 9780966676419 \$25 Pub web: http://moneyplayers.typepad.com

Addr: PO box 34867, Los Angeles, CA 90034

Jackson, Lorna Mary Cold-cocked: on hockey

Emeryville, Ont: Biblioasis, 2007

205p. ISBN 9781897231302 \$20 (Subj: Hockey-social aspects)

Tomlinson, Alan

Gender, sport and leisure, 2nd ed.

Aachen/Oxford: Meyer and Meyer Sport, 2008

264p. ISBN 9781841260624 15 GBP (Chelsea School Research Centre, 3) Prev. ed.

1997.

3.3 Olympiana

Bryant, Jennifer O.

Olympic equestrian: a century of international horse sport.

Lexington, KY: Blood-Horse Publications, 2008

270 p. ISBN 9781581501797 \$22 Distributor website: http://www.exclusivelyequine.com/

An updated edition of the 2000 title

Caraccioli, Tom and Caraccioli, Jerry

Boycott: stolen dreams of the 1980 Moscow Olympic Games

Washington, DC: New Chapter Press, 2008

268p ISBN 9780942257403 \$26 Distributed by Independent Publishers Group.

Cashman, Richard and Darcy, Simon.

Benchmark Games: the Sydney 2000 Paralympic Games

Petersham, NSW: Walla Walla Press, 2008

288p. ISBN 9781876718053 \$50 AUD, Pub web: http://www.wallawallapress.com/

Hong, Fan; Mackay, Duncan & Christensen, Karen.

China gold: China's quest for global power and Olympic glory

Great Barrington, Mass: Berkshire Pub Group, 2008

196p. ISBN 9781933782645 \$25

Collins, Sandra

The 1940 Tokyo Games: the missing Olympics

NY: Routledge, 2008

216p. ISBN 9780415373173 \$130 (This book is a special issue of the International Journal of the History of Sport)

Jarvie, Grant; Hwang, Dong-Jhy & Brennan, Mel.

Sport, revolution and the Beijing Olympics

Oxford/NY: Berg, 2008

165p. ISBN 9781845201005 55 GBP

Lenskyj, Helen

Olympic industry resistance: challenging Olympic power and propaganda

Albany: State University of New York Press, 2008

182p. ISBN 9780791474792 \$57

Maraniss, David

Rome 1960: the Olympics that changed the world

NY: Simon & Schuster, 2008 478p. ISBN 9781416534075 \$26

Price, Monroe Edwin & Dayan, Daniel, eds.

Owning the Olympics: narratives of the new China Ann Arbor: University of Michigan Press, 2008

416p. ISBN 9780472070329 \$27

Worden, Minky

China's great leap: the Beijing games and Olympian human rights challenges

NY: Seven Stories Press, 2008 303p. ISBN 9781583228432 \$19

3.4 Reference Works

Brooks, Dana D; Cameon, Kim & Clement, Damien

Directory of funding sources in health, physical education, recreation and dance.

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2008

202p. ISBN 9781885693822 \$49

Hong, Youlian & Bartlett, Roger, eds

Routledge handbook of biomechanics and human movement science.

London/NY: Routledge, 2008 606p. ISBN 9780415408813 \$250

3.5 Local Interest

Fraser, Fil

Running uphill: the fast, short life of a Canadian champion, Harry Jerome.

Edmonton: Dragon Hill Pub, 2007

240p. ISBN 9781896124131 \$19 CAD (Subj: Runners-Canada-Biog; Black Canadians-

Biog) (Dist. By Lone Pine Publishing, http://www.lonepinepublishing.com/

3.6 Biography

Carter, W. Hodding

Off the deep end: the probably insane idea that I could swim my way through a midlife

crisis and qualify for the Olympics

Chapel Hill, NC: Algonquin Books of Chapel Hill, 2008

209p. ISBN 9781565125642 \$22

Harris, Clive & Whippy, Julian

The greater game: sporting icons who fell in the Great War.

Barnsley, UK: Pen & Sword Military, 2008 208p. ISBN 9781844157624 20 GBP

Livingston, Bill

Above and beyond: Tim Mack, the pole vault, and the quest for Olympic gold.

Kent, OH: Kent State University Press, 2008

192p. ISBN 9780873389747 #27

Twigg, Alan

Full-time: an international soccer story Toronto: Douglas Gibson Books, 2008

312p. ISBN 9780771086458 \$33 CAD (Subj: Soccer players-Canada-Biog)

3.7 Serials

NEW TITLES

Journal of clinical sport psychology

V1, no1, 2007 - ISSN 1932-9261, Quarterly

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics

http://www.humankinetics.com/jcsp/currentissue.cfm

Print ed. Indiv \$60 and Institutional \$270. Online editions also available for subscription.

New Zealand Coach (online)

No. 1, May 2008-

http://www.sparc.org.nz/sport/coaching/new-zealand-coach

In a note from Robyn Atkinson, Advisor Research Support, Research, Policy & Planning, SPARC ihi Aotearoa, she announced that New Zealand Coach is now online. Historically SPARC produced a subscription based quarterly print magazine called "The New Zealand Coach". The magazine was used by coaches as a reference and guide to contemporary coaching practices. Its content included – among other things – interviews, articles, training suggestions and interesting websites. The last issue was printed in 2006

3.7 Special Issues

Irish Migration Studies in Latin America

V6, no1, March 2008 (an open access journal)

http://www.irlandeses.org/imsla0803.htm

Waterford, Ireland: Society for Irish Latin American Studies Theme: Sporting Traditions in Ireland and Latin America

- An Introduction, by John Kennedy
- The Sporting Dimension to the Relationship Between Ireland and Latin America, by John Kennedy
- Irish Association Football in Argentina, by Víctor Raffo
- Catholic, Male and Working-class: The Evolution of the Hurling Club into a Wide-Ranging Irish-Argentine Institution (1920-1980), by Ronnie Quinn
- The Development of Rugby in the River Plate Region: Irish Influences, by Hugh FitzGerald Ryan
- Don Patricio O'Connell: An Irishman and the Politics of Spanish Football, by Jimmy Burns
- 'El Primer Crack' of Argentine Basketball: Oscar Furlong, by John Kennedy
- Horses and Horseracing: An Irish passion in Nineteenth-Century Río de la Plata, by Edmundo Murray
- From Shepherds to Polo Players: Irish-Argentines from the First to the Last Chukker, by Guillermo MacLoughlin Bréard
- 'Rugby gives you values: they aren't written but they are for life': Interview with Felipe Contepomi, by Edmundo Murray
- Profile: Alfredo Di Stéfano, football player, by John Kennedy
- Profile: Fabián O'Neill, football player, by Conrad O'Neill Malcolm
- Profile: Santiago Phelan, rugby player and coach, by John Kennedy
- Profile: Pablo MacDonough, polo player, by Guillermo MacLoughlin Bréard

International Journal of Sport Marketing and Sponsorship

v.9, no4, July 2008

Pub: International Marketing Reports, Ltd., London, UK http://www.imrpublications.com/

The Olympic Games Special Issue

Contents:

- Coca-Cola China's Virtual Olympic Torch Relay Programme at the 2008 Beijing Olympic Games: adding interactivity to traditional offline Olympic activation
- Olympic sponsorship: evolution, challenges and impact on the Olympic Movement
- Selection of leveraging strategies by national Olympic sponsors: a proposed model
- Winning the Olympic marketing game: recall of logos on clothing, equipment and venues at the 2006
 Turin Winter Olympics
- The Olympic Equestrian Games: brand collaboration and associations occurring within a destination and a sports event
- Olympic Games host and bid city marketing: exploring issue management in the relationships among event stakeholder groups

Omega

V36, no6, Dec 2008

Theme: 2008 Beijing Olympic Games

Oxford: Elsevier http://www.elsevier.com Also available online to subscribers at Science

Direct http://www.sciencedirect.com

Selected Contents:

A historic review of management science research in China Pages 919-932 John Wang, Ruiliang Yan, Kimberly Hollister, Dan Zhu

Models for measuring and benchmarking olympics achievements *Pages 933-940* Yongjun Li, Liang Liang, Yao Chen, Hiroshi Morita

BOCOG's outsourcing contracts: The vendor's perspective Pages 941-949 Bin Jiang, Gilles Reinhardt, Scott T. Young Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Library 405A MLB, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: qqhent@ucalgary.ca

• Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at NASLIN's website hosted by the Sport Information Resource Centre's (SIRC): http://www.naslin.org/

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: http://www.ucalgary.ca/lib-old/ssportsite